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Read l.q.-.,c.IS.G. ;'.
Colonial Office, 8.V.

Dear Mr Read,

I am extrmly sorry I have to botheér you once more
with refercnac to our Kilindini instellation, nut tul ng- the
rewated gttempte we-have made fbx quite ‘some time to get this™
.)manth aetued hn»vd net ‘ooen succeeafux. Uniees. we are ¢

put in a ponq'm ﬂthout furtier delay to fmun our branch
“.line and %o tompleto -the ordering of the parts of the inst.alm-

t:lon, our progress will be nrhul.y hampered, as we shall
nof.'ba eble to bring the meterisl for the aonstruction. of ‘the
Kilindinl werky to the spat in due time, and further 1t will
not be possible for us to have ths- brench line finisned in x,:
time for the erection of the oil tanka required for storing
the fuel, without which our Diesel engines cannot be run.

1 don't think it is necessery for me to bother you

wi%h a long lettﬂ en ﬁu subject, a8 both Symonds and myself

han explsinod the mwlc position to you so fully that I don't
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doubf:ypu are quite aware of the fmportance of the matter o

Yours‘sincerwly.
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The mdcr Sche’ary of State
Colonial 0ffice, S.W.

adf

sir,

Ve write to ;you rcbardinz the poeition of the

}

constructmnﬁqﬂ‘0u!"-"3’!.ffereﬂ_i.u‘owkﬁ at Kilmdlni as &t

present, owiang to ver‘oal conuzxunications made by the
uenem“l .amber of‘%e Ufandﬂ ailxi?é to our Resident
hngiueer, e areﬁaoeolutelj stoppe(i

‘ 2.7 a\s you are aware, we firet of 911 h&‘re to
oonetmct a brapch fron the me.iu U:;,a‘nda Railway dov-n
to the nLte of our works, etore shedn, ete., whieh
yranch is continsed on to the. site of the \piewT, yith
regard: to imiq urauch fhe plans for same had been
aporoved by the 1Ate Generel “anager of the U;ganda
Reilway. Toe new :;enernl “mnageér, however, has stated
vervally %o our representative in Best Africa that,
owing to certain arrangements in connection with your
proposed new wharves, the plan of this branch line
will have to be altered, He stated that he would
write to our representative on this point, but up to
the date of. our latest ndvices ne had not done so, BO
that, with regard to the construction of this brancii,
we nave been obliged to stop all work. Vie may r:rlention
that = considerszble m:xoﬁ;ﬁ\‘ of money hes been spent on

that line, and that wve could not face the loss which
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g would e ia'curred\ if the, “Blens are now changed

E Poine 4 N 3 Ve have ulreadv inforgd (/ou ‘chat tkw /
o : General linueger of the Ug undg. Railway and the special

dock expert you-have sen‘t out-th study the Kilindini
Port h?ve botis verm.lly in{nmxed QUL re')reswtative 4

" ) tuat 1n Vi,ev of e o,,r*zm regents of %he w! .arveo they

: &re now plﬁopnsi.lg, thed suzgest moving the whole of

our buildings- back froa ‘cl;é cliff face some 250 to
200 feet, but we are not adble to get anything definite';
in writing frou them oenm thie Eubject. Ve, -therefqre,
dre not able to order the machinery required for hand-
ling the 'eboda;‘ in. f#at we are wlirble to vroceed with
any work at Kilindini.

B Vie can hardly Le:‘\icve‘f tHat, havim;: granted
us o site and the necessary lend, you v i;.l. nov' agk
'us to re.lover the wh ble 8f our 1 -stellation 300 feet
inland, and we have already talken the opportunity of
laying bYefore you our very strong objections to such
a step, but, even if you inform us that you do not
viisi. us to remove fro. our oreseut site, we are still
uneble to nroceed, ae tlie Generil anager of the
Uganda Re:ilway Lies uot vel approved the position of
the .s.'_xpports whicl. ieve to carry the Lands for con-
veying sode frow the builcings on shore to the ships
at the piler. He has agein in this instance verbally
stated to our representative that this is & matter
he will have to Bt‘.ldj/".

5 Ve cannot seé from the information we heve




' The Under Secyetary of State. 17.4.13

receive@ that it is at a1} neccssary fot you to make ¢
any cnange in the axrangexents you hare alrcady ap-
f):’qv‘ed and 14 is mnifestly mpoﬂesble, in view. of
what hna been, stated, for us to deriuitelv prodee¢
'inh tne work unless we hear furthew from you,

b, Ve have the honourfo respectfully submit
that unless these matters are now settled, the ocom-
pketion of our works will be west unforidnately
delayed.

We u;ve thé“hondur<to4be
Sir, :

Your obedient Sérvents
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